
 

 

 
 

 
 

Neuadd y Sir 
Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 6 Mehefin 2023 
 

Hysbysiad Cyfarfod 
 

 

Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog ar Addysg Grefyddol 
 

Dydd Mercher, 14eg Mehefin, 2023 at 3.00 pm, 
Council Chamber - Council Chamber 

 

AGENDA 
 

Rhif 
Eitem 

Eitem Tudalen 
 

1.   Cadarnhad o benodiad yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg gan Gyngor y 
Cabinet fel Cadeirydd CYS 

 

 

2.   Penodi Is-gadeirydd 

 
 

3.   Croeso ac Ymddiheuriadau 

 
 

4.   Nodi cofnod y cyfarfod diwethaf a gynhaliwyd ar 8fed Mawrth 2023 (heb 
gworwm) 

 

1 - 4 

5.   Statws cyfreithiol newydd CYS: Geraint Edwards, Cyfreithiwr 

 
 

6.   Aelodaeth a Threfniadau Recriwtio'r Dyfodol 

 
5 - 12 

7.   Cymwysterau Cymru - Ymgynghoriad cynnig cymwysterau 14-16 llawn 
 
Ymgynghoriad Cymwysterau Cymru:  Y cynnig cymwysterau 14-16 llawn 
  
Y dyddiad cau ar gyfer ymgynghoriad Cymwysterau Cymru ar y cynnig 
cymwysterau 14-16 llawn yw:  
  
Dydd Mercher, 14 Mehefin 2023  
  
Mae CYSAGauC wedi recordio cyflwyniad fideo byr i esbonio pam mae'r 
ymgynghoriad hwn mor bwysig i CGM ac i gyflwyno'r cynigion sy'n cael eu 
cynnig. 
  
Gobeithiwn y bydd y fideo hwn yn helpu CYSAGau / CYSau i ystyried eu 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

hymatebion eu hunain i'r ymgynghoriad. Hefyd, er gwybodaeth i chi, rydym 
wedi cynnwys ymateb drafft CYSAGauC i'r ymgynghoriad hwn yn yr e-bost 
hwn. 
  
Dolen fideo:  
https://wasacre.org.uk/news/ 
  
Dolen ymgynghori: 
Saesneg: https://haveyoursay.qualifications.wales/hub-page/the-full-14-16-
offer 
Cymraeg: https://dweudeichdweud.cymwysterau.cymru/hub-page/cefndir-y-
cynnig-llawn-14-16 

 
8.   Adroddiadau Arolygu Sir Fynwy (Crynodeb) 

 
 

9.   Diweddariad Partner Crefydd, Gwerthoedd a Moeseg y GCA 

 
 

10.   Cynllunio ar gyfer yr Adroddiad Blynyddol 

 
 

11.   Trefniadau i adolygu'r cynnydd y mae ysgolion yn ei wneud tuag at 
gyflwyno CGM 

 

 

12.   Busnes CCYSAGauC 
 

 
1. Cofnodion Cyfarfod CYSAGauC y Gwanwyn (21ain Mawrth 2023) 
2. Cyfarfod Haf CYSAGauC - Dydd Llun 19eg Mehefin 2023 

 

13 - 24 

13.   Unrhyw Fater Arall 

 
 

14.   Dyddiadau'r cyfarfod nesaf a chyfarfodydd y dyfodol 
 
13eg Medi 2023 am 3.00pm 

6ed Rhagfyr 2023 am 3.00pm 
13eg Mawrth 2024 am 3.00pm 

 

 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Prif Weithredwr 

 
 

 

https://wasacre.org.uk/news/
https://haveyoursay.qualifications.wales/hub-page/the-full-14-16-offer
https://haveyoursay.qualifications.wales/hub-page/the-full-14-16-offer
https://dweudeichdweud.cymwysterau.cymru/hub-page/cefndir-y-cynnig-llawn-14-16
https://dweudeichdweud.cymwysterau.cymru/hub-page/cefndir-y-cynnig-llawn-14-16


 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL SY’N DILYN: 
: 
 
 
Cynghorwyr Sir:: Martyn Groucutt 

Angela Sandles 
Louise Brown 
Paul Pavia 

 
Yn cynrychioli’r Eglwys yng Nghymru (1) 
 
Rebecca Morteo 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Eglwys Gatholig Rufeinig  (1) 
 
Mr. A. Szwagrzak 
 
Yn cynrychioli Eglwysi Rhydd  (4) 
Mrs. S. Gooding 
Revd. J Greaves 
 
Yn cynrychioli Ffydd Bahá’í  (1) 
 
Mrs S. Cave 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Ffydd Bwdhaidd  (1) 
 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Ffydd Hindŵ  (1) 
 
Vacancy 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Ffydd Iddewig  (1) 
 
Vacancy 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Ffydd Sikh  (1) 
 
Vacancy 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Ffydd Mwslimaidd  (1) 
 
Maddie Saraireh 
 
Yn cynrychioli Cymdeithasau Athrawon (7) 
 
Vacancy 
Mrs. C. Rhodes 
Mrs S. Hamar 



 

 

 
Aelodau a Gyfetholwyd  (2) 
 
Vacancy 
Vacancy 
 
Cynghorydd Addysg Grefyddol 
 
Hayley Jones (EAS) 
 
Sharon Randall-Smith cynrychioli'r Prif Swyddog, Plant a Phobl Ifanc 

 
Gwybodaeth Gyhoeddus 
 
Mynediad i gopïau papur o agendâu ac adroddiadau 
Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n 
mynychu cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. 
Dylid nodi fod yn rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu 
copi caled o'r agenda hwn i chi. 
 
Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein 
Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk neu drwy ymweld â'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am 
MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i 
gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatáu i gael eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y 
delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor. 
 
Y Gymraeg 
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg 
neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y 
cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion. 

 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/


 

 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 

 Ein Pwrpas 

 

 i ddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob cam 

o'u bywydau. 

 

Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt  

 
 Lle teg i fyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;  

 Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud cyfraniad 

cadarnhaol at fynd i'r afael â'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;  

 Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall busnesau dyfu 

a datblygu;  

 Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel ynddo;  

 Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu 

gwerthfawrogi;   

 Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.          

 

Ein Gwerthoedd 
  
Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn 

penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau drostynt eu 

hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud hynny; os bydd yn 

cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn ateb yn syth, byddwn yn 

ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen 

allweddol. 

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth yn 

ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn ceisio trin 

pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn yn ymrwymo i 

wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.  

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau 

mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda phawb i 

groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio. 

Gwaith Tîm. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i gymryd 

rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein hunain fel 'trefnwyr' 

neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac adnoddau sydd ar gael i 

wneud yn siŵr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a 

lleoedd. 

Caredigrwydd – Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, gan roi 

pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym â’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob rhyngweithio. 

 
 



 

 

 



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE)/ 
Standing Advisory Council (SAC) held 

at Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK on Wednesday, 8th March, 2023 at 
10.00 am 

 
 
 
 

PRESENT:  
 

 
COUNTY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES  
County Councillor Martyn Groucutt (Chair)  
County Councillor Paul Pavia 
County Councillor Louise Brown  
 
FAITH REPRESENTATIVES  
Sue Cave  
Suzanne Gooding  
Maddie Sareirah 
Ali Szwagrzak 
Chris Francis (Observing) 
 
 
TEACHER REPRESENTATIVES  
None 

 

 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Sharon Randall-Smith Head of Achievement and Attainment 
Wendy Barnard Democratic Services Officer 
Hayley Jones Curriculum Partner (SACs and RVE) 
Geraint Edwards Solicitor 

 

APOLOGIES: 
 

County Councillor Angela Sandles, Nick Pryor, Jonathan Greaves, Rebecca Morteo, 
Charlotte Rhodes, Suzanne Hamer and Neil Jenkins 

 
 
1. Welcome and Apologies  

 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. There was NO QUORUM due to there being no 
Teacher Representatives present therefore no decisions could be made.  The notes of the 
meeting are not binding. 
 
The Chair welcomed Maddie Saraireh, new Muslim representative to the meeting and Chris 
Francis, representing Humanism. Chris will be an observer until SAC is constituted.  
 
2. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 26th October 2022 and 

matters arising  
 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 26th October 2022 were confirmed as an 
accurate record but will also be presented to the next meeting for approval due to there being 
no quorum. 
 
Matters Arising: 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE)/ 
Standing Advisory Council (SAC) held 

at Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK on Wednesday, 8th March, 2023 at 
10.00 am 

 
Membership Update:  In response to a query, it was explained that that NRPC membership has 
been considered by Full Council however the way the decision was passed wasn’t lawful as an 
NRPC representative can only be appointed to SAC not SACRE. SAC has not yet been 
properly constituted.  The next item to consider SAC Constitution and Terms of Reference 
seeks to rectify this position so the NRPC representative can be added.  SAC will come into 
existence following changes to the constitution at the Council AGM in May. The opinion was 
expressed that to say it was not legal because SAC is not yet constituted is incorrect because 
SACRE continues until it is agreed to be SAC so the Council decision should stand.  The Chair 
explained that the advice regarding the amendment to the Constitution at the County Council’s 
AGM in May will be that there should be one body going forward combining SAC and SACRE to 
continue to fulfil its legacy duties around the teaching of religious education until it transitions 
wholly to RVE at the end of the academic year 2025/26.  Members of SAC not previously 
members of SACRE would not be able to vote on matters relating to the teaching of religious 
education.   
 
Inspection reports: Regarding provision of inspection reports, it was explained that Estyn has 
changed the way that it inspects and reports. Estyn no longer automatically reports on religious 
education and many Section 50 inspections have been suspended resulting in information 
normally gathered from inspection reports not being available as before. It is a matter for 
discussion how the relevant information is now captured so that SACRE/SAC can reassure itself 
that the curriculum is being adequately delivered in schools.  Discussions with WASACRE about 
how best to share the information continue.  Estyn inspectors will observe collective worship 
and may or may not report on it. Schools carry out self-evaluation and have been happy to 
provide us with the information. S50 schools can more easily provide due to external 
verification.  Work with schools will continue to 
find a reasonable and workable way to retrieve this information.  In the meantime,  the RVE 
Adviser will collate information from recent Estyn reports for SACRE/SAC. 
 
3. SAC Constitution and Terms of Reference  

 
The Legal Adviser introduced the report on the SAC Constitution and Terms of Reference 
proposing that the Monitoring Officer implements the proposed amendments to the MCC 
Constitution at the County Council AGM in May 2023 to formalise the establishment of SAC.  
Following presentation of the report, Members were invited to ask questions and to comment: 
 

 A Member suggested that the report is reviewed in light of recent advice from the Welsh 
Government proposing that SACRE and SAC co-exist as the functions of SACRE need 
to continue until the summer of 2026.  The constitution and term of reference should 
distinguish each body’s functions with reference to the agreed syllabus for RE for 
SACRE and the agreed syllabus for RVE for SAC.  Responsibilities for collective worship 
remain for SACRE and SAC plus the right of withdrawal from RE.     

 Referring to the March 2022 report to Council, a Member suggested the  NRPC 
representative only observes on SACRE and commented that no particular NRPC group  
had been determined by SAC and questioned if expressions of interest should be sought 
to ensure a full representation to move to a new SAC. The Chair noted that historically 
there has been no formal process to appoint members and suggested that a transparent 
and objective recruitment method is established. Regarding NRPC representation, 
expressions of interest were sought and Humanism was the only response received. 
Additionally, Humanism is part of the RVE syllabus.  

 Referring to the report, the Legal Adviser indicated that the advice stands and disagreed 
that the wording “legacy matters” is insufficient as it will be possible to advise on legacy 

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE)/ 
Standing Advisory Council (SAC) held 

at Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK on Wednesday, 8th March, 2023 at 
10.00 am 

 
matters as specified in statute as and when necessary. It was queried if there is a local 
Humanist group 

 Responding to queries about SAC and SACRE, the Chair clarified that there will be one 
body. SACRE will sit within SAC to review RE until 2026.  It was suggested that 
concerns are forwarded to the Monitoring Officer. 

 A Member asked if clarification of the Welsh Government guidance could be sought. The 
Legal Adviser was asked to speak to the Monitoring Officer and if he thought necessary 
to seek clarification. If advice is taken from Welsh Government, it was requested that this 
is forwarded to the Councillor Pavia and Brown. It was requested that if the Monitoring 
Officer decides to contact Welsh Government for clarification, he should provide the 
advice obtained by Councillor Brown from Welsh Government and WASACRE. 

 
4. Membership Report  

 
The Membership report was received as per the list in the agenda.  
 
Referring to making appointments to SAC, Members made the following points: 
 

 The LA has responsibility to check that the appointee is representative of the 
organisation in question. 

  A working group consisting of the Chair, Legal Adviser, RVE Adviser and Sharon 
Randall-Smith will work on a transparent and objective appointment method to seek 
representation from local groups for SAC like the process to appoint Local Authority 
School Governors. The group will report back to a future meeting.   

 The Councillors will meet to address council vacancies.  

 It was queried if, when forming the new body (SAC) if there would be a need to review 
all positions. 

 
5. EAS RVE Partner Update  

 

 The RVE Adviser will provide a summary of collective worship and assemblies for 
schools providing information on similarities and differences.  This matter is also to be 
discussed by NAPFRE and WASACRE. 

 The Welsh Government resources are not yet published. 

 WASACRE will conduct a soft review of agreed syllabi across Wales to check they are in 
line with the ethos and spirit of the new curriculum. 

 The Jewish History Association of South Wales is running training on its resources on 
22nd March 2023. Details to be circulated. 

 
6. WASACRE Business  

 
a) WASACRE: The minutes of Autumn meeting held on 16th November 2022 were noted. 
b) WASACRE Executive Committee Nominations:  CC L. Brown is a member of the 

Executive Committee until 2025.  
c) WASACRE Letter: Welsh Government to undertake a short desk-based exercise, which 

involves looking at the text of the agreed syllabi for each local authority to get a sense of 
how faithful these are to the vision and ethos of RVE in the Curriculum for Wales.  A 
letter was also circulated to thank everyone for the work on the Agreed Syllabus. 

d) WASACRE Spring Meeting. The meeting will be hosted virtually by Pembrokeshire 
SACRE and will take place on Tuesday 21st March.  Four representatives may attend.  

 

Page 3



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE)/ 
Standing Advisory Council (SAC) held 

at Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK on Wednesday, 8th March, 2023 at 
10.00 am 

 
7. Any Other Business  

 
There was no additional business. 
 
8. Date of next and future meetings: 14th June 2023 at 3pm (Please note new time)  

 
The Legal Adviser explained that the next meeting will be SAC. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 11.01 am  
 

 

Page 4



 

Page 1 of 12 

 

Wales Association of SACREs meeting,  
Virtual via Microsoft Teams 
21st March 2023 
10.30am – 1.00pm.  
 
 
 

Attendance 

 

  

Ynys Môn / 
Anglesey 
Rheinallt Thomas 
(RT) 
Gwynedd Hughes 
(GH) 
 
Blaenau Gwent 
 
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 
/ Bridgend 
Alice Parry (AP) 
Edward Evans (EE) 
 
Caerffili/ Caerphilly 
 
Caerdydd / Cardiff 
 
Sir Gaerfyrddin / 
Carmarthenshire 
Jennifer Harding-
Richards (JHR) 
 
 
Ceredigion 
Mary Davies (MD) 
 
Conwy 
Collette Owen (CO) 
Phil Lord (PL) 

Sir Ddinbych / 
Denbighshire 
Collete Owen (CO) 
Phil Lord (PL) 
 
Sir y Fflint / Flintshire 
Anna Stephens (AS) 
Debbie Owens (DO) 
Jane Borthwick (JB) 
 
Gwynedd 
Sibani Roy (SR) 
Paul Rowlinson (PR) 
Eurfryn Davies (ED) 
 
Merthyr Tudful / 
Merthyr Tydfil 
 
Sir Fynwy / 
Monmouthshire 
Louise Brown (LB) 
 
Castell-nedd Port 
Talbot /Neath and Port 
Talbot 
 
Nia Jenkins (NJ) 
Rachel Samuel (RS) 
Wayne Carpenter (WC) 
 
Casnewydd / Newport 
Hayley Jones (HJ) 
Huw Stephens (HS) 
Neeta Baicher (NB) 
 
 

Sir Benfro / 
Pembrokeshire 
Clare Campbell (CG) 
Sam Skerme-BlackHall 
(SB) 
Marc Tierney (MT) 
Mike James (MJ) 
Amanda Lawrence (AL) 
Clare Campbell (CC) 
Sian Rowles (SR) 
Jennifer Harding-
Richards (JHR) 
Lydia Cheshire (LC) 
 
Powys 
John Mitson (JM) 
Fiona Thomas (FT) 
John Meredith (JM) 
 
Rhondda Cynon Taf  
Donna Graves (DG) 
 
Abertawe / Swansea 
Jennifer Harding-
Richards (JHR) 
 
Torfaen  
 
Bro Morgannwg / 
Vale of Glamorgan 
 
Wrecsam / Wrexham 
Tania ap Siôn (TS) 
Libby Jones (LJ) 
 
NAPfRE 
 
EFTRE 
Phil Lord (PL) 
 

Observers: 
 
REMW 
Paul Morgan (PM) 

 
WJEC  
Andrew Pearce (APE) 
 
ESTYN 
Gwawr Meirion (GM) 
 
Welsh Government 
 
REC 
Kathy Riddick (KR) 
 
Church in Wales 
Elizabeth Thomas 
(ET) 
Jennie Downes (JD) 
 
Catholic Education 
Service 
Angela Keller (AK) 

 
Qualification Wales 
Kate Russell (KRU) 
Philip Blaker (PB) 
 
Interfaith Network 
 
ADEW 
University Of Wales  
Elin Stock (ES) 
 
USW Trinity St David  
Rachel Bendall (RB) 
 
Minutes (from 
recording) 
Jo Nicholls (JNI) 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 12



 

Page 2 of 12 

Minutes of the meeting 

1. Introduction and welcome 

TaS welcomed everyone to the Spring meeting and thanked the Pembrokeshire Local 
Authority and SAC / SACRE for hosting the meeting. TaS thanked Lydia Cheshire and the 
team for their work in setting up this meeting. 
 
TaS welcomed and introduced the Chair of Pembrokeshire SACRE - Cllr Sam Skyrme-
Blackhall. 
 
Cllr Sam Skyrme-Blackhall welcomed everyone to the meeting and gave the following 
introduction: 
 
“Enabling young people to learn without judgements and prejudices, understand, grow and 
develop their own views and perspectives on all things is a privilege we should embrace. 
We gather towards the end of the 2nd term of operating the new syllabus and no doubt 
there is much learning and experiences we can share throughout our time together.  
I am proud of the work being done in here in Pembrokeshire – supporting our Schools – 
and critically the work in our Schools – supporting our young people. From specific support 
for Early Years to working with Headteachers to share learning – we are all finding our way 
and I am grateful to our dedicated officers who are driving this forward with real 
commitment and purpose. I know that is a shared experience across Wales.  
Of course, we will adapt and flex as we find the best route forward – that is the nature of 
anything new. But in doing so, we need to remember our core values – the things that 
shaped the development of this new curriculum and keep them in mind as we embed this. 
Getting this right is so important – and in doing so we will truly help our young people to be 
healthy, confident individuals, leading fulfilling lives as ethical, informed citizens of Wales 
and the world”. 
 
Pembrokeshire SACRE shared the following two presentations: 
 

i)  

WASACRE 21.3.23.mp4 (video)  

 

ii) Religion Values and Ethics in Pembrokeshire 

 

2. Quiet reflection 
 
 
3. Apologies  
 
Apologies from the Executive Committee members – Vicky Barlow, Jennie Downes, 
Mathew Maidment, Paula Webber. Chris Abbas, Blaenau Gwent and Chris Owens, WJEC.   
 
4. Minutes of the last meeting Microsoft Teams held on 16th November 2022 

RS – Fiona Thomas needs removing from the NPT SACRE attendee list. 

The minutes on the last meeting were formally agreed. 

5. Matters arising from minutes of the last WASACRE meeting 

Page 14

https://hwbwave15-my.sharepoint.com/:v:/g/personal/rowless5_hwbcymru_net/EQoEMqnoom9Ipz0YWBP5qH8BVCEWGqrO0pANVaYQj5b0JA?e=Jty1Vh
https://hwbwave15-my.sharepoint.com/personal/rowless5_hwbcymru_net/_layouts/15/stream.aspx?id=%2Fpersonal%2Frowless5%5Fhwbcymru%5Fnet%2FDocuments%2F2019%2D%20Sep%202023%2FSACRVE%2FWASACRE%2021%2E3%2E23%2Emp4&ga=1


 

Page 3 of 12 

- Item 7 part 4 – Welsh Government (WG) clarity on the date until which SAC and 
SACRE will need to co-exist. 

- WG colleagues have clarified that the reference to these bodies needing to be in 
place until 2025 was intended to mean the 2025 academic year commencing in 
September which concludes in the summer of 2026, but they appreciate that the 
earlier response was potentially ambiguous in that regard and subject to 
interpretation. 

 
6. Welsh Government matters: 

i) Meeting (15th December 2022)  

Representation from WASACRE/NAPfRE - Tania ap Sion, Libby Jones, Rachel 
Samuel. 

Rachel Samuel gave feedback on the outcomes of several agenda items as follows: 

1. SACRE annual reports – structure review 

John Pugsley asked WASACRE to submit a proposal outlining what needs to be 
done for the Welsh Government review of Annual Reports. Funding can be offered 
for any work required. The proposal should be sent to John Pugsley and Kerry 
Davies who will make a proposal to Lloyd Hopkin and their legal team. 

2. Information communication update on RVE / Case studies for RVE Learning.  

Explanation of what WG is looking for in terms of evidence of good practice. 

To demonstrate 'what and how' RVE takes place in the classroom. The case studies 
will be produced in film form. Two different schools are needed to demonstrate visual 
activities, with resources and assessments being cut into the film afterwards. Kerry 
Davies would look at the filming brief that WG has provided to identify the 
requirements. This challenges NAPfRE colleagues to find the best examples and 
how to decide what could be shared. Links to examples of films to be shared with 
SACREs from a pilot carried out in Swansea to give an idea of what they are looking 
for. 

3. Update on Adjustments to RVE guidance on Hwb 

The adjustments we have requested have been logged in for the next review cycle. 
In summer 2023 there will be a review with SACREs and other relevant bodies. The 
Legal Team has the final say if the modifications are accepted (Pat McCarthy) - WG 
emphasises that it has not been forgotten and will be addressed in due course. Kerry 
Jones to find out how the process will work to make sure it happens. John Pugsley 
to share the feedback from PMcC with the WASACRE Executive Committee 
representatives. 

4. Inquiry by local Authority - Termly activities in primary schools and the right to 
withdraw 

JHR: Have had inquiries from schools regarding the compulsory nature of RVE for 
ages 3 -16. Especially affects primary schools at this time of year with nativity plays, 
Christmas stories etc. A small group of representatives in the community are asking 
that their children be taken out of these activities. We discuss with schools how to 
differentiate between RVE and joint worship and the ethos and culture of the school. 

Page 15



 

Page 4 of 12 

We are aware that there is no right of withdrawal but we are asking for clarification 
on how we differentiate between those aspects for primary colleagues. 

WG response: 

Advice is the same as for previous application in July 2022. 

• Schools should have clear lines of communication with parents, ensuring they 
understand what is included and why. 

• Where parents (or even learners) seem to have concerns about specific learning 
it will help to discuss sensitively with parents and understand where these concerns 
have arisen and explore how they can be addressed. It is very possible that these 
doubts are due to a misunderstanding about what is covered or what is required by 
the Curriculum for Wales. 

• From September within the Curriculum for Wales, it is clear that there is no legal 
right to withdraw (which means, unlike in the past, parents have a right to have their 
request to withdraw their child granted), but of course some parents may try to take 
their children out of certain aspects. The school has discretion as to how to manage 
that and will need to come to a decision with the learner and the family. Obviously, 
that is in everyone's interest - naturally, we don't want learners to be taken out of the 
mainstream by parents entirely because of fears about the curriculum. 

Additional advice was given: 

• Identify the issue 

• Is it a matter of Relationships and Sexuality Education (RSE)? 

• If it is RSE, draw the schools' attention to the expectations regarding the code 
and the RSE guidelines, in particular: 

➢ The importance of pluralism – i.e. being able to assure the parents that teaching is 
presented in a multiple manner and this is the school's legal duty 

➢ The requirement of the code to ensure that a range of views and beliefs are 
considered in the context of RSE 

➢ The importance of close lines of communication with parents and carers on these 
issues 

➢ Refer the LA and the school to the Frequently Asked Questions on Relationship and 
Sexuality Education as it may be helpful. 

The response of those present from WASACRE and NAPfRE was that we do not 
think the question has been adequately answered - How can schools differentiate 
between RVE, collective worship, and the ethos and culture of the school, in order to 
avoid complaints and issues relating to removal back? 

5. Identify support and resources for RVE 

WASACRE was asked to produce a general map to show what is already offered in 
terms of support and resources in Wales. John Pugsley to send a resource 
document to support that work. JP and KD need to be kept up to date by 
WASACRE. 

6. Resources of the Council of Free Churches 

Page 16



 

Page 5 of 12 

This is something for the Governance side within WG. It is not directly related to 
classroom practice. The information will be shared with Claire Horton from WG to 
see if there is anything that WG can support in reference to the documents. 

7. RSE Judicial Review Update 

When this meeting took place, WG was still waiting for an outcome. JP confirmed 
that as soon as he gets something that goes to the public he will send it to us first. 
We now know this outcome – the court sided in favour of WG and for RSE to remain 
mandatory for all learners. The parents have started their appeal. We still don't know 
how it will affect RVE if the appeal is successful. 

ii) Informal agreed syllabi monitoring process 
 

Tania ap Sion reported on the informal agreed syllabi monitoring process / review, as 
follows.  
 
On 15 December 2022, the WG invited WASACRE to undertake: “an informal 
monitoring process of the agreed syllabi for each LA to get a sense of how faithful 
these are to the vision and ethos of RVE in the Curriculum for Wales”.  
 
This is part of the supportive approach that the WG is taking during the period of 
curriculum roll-out, recognising the importance of being supportive earlier rather than 
later. In practice, the review is a short desk-based exercise, which involves looking at 
the text of the agreed syllabi for each local authority. It goes no further than reviewing 
the texts themselves. At the end of March, a report will be submitted to the Welsh 
Government on the findings. After this, sometime in the near future, the Welsh 
Government has confirmed that we will be able to use relevant parts of this research 
to share practice among the local authorities – including possibly showcasing 
particular examples. Within this, the importance of local determination should always 
be kept to the fore while also seeing the value of sharing practice within that. 
The review process itself has been rigorously set up and approved by the Welsh 
Government: 

1. There has been careful selection of the 6 Team members who are well placed to 
carry out this review; 

2. We created a proforma based on a sample of five agreed syllabi, covering 
language, syllabus content, clarity, local context, and editing. This proforma was 
then used for all the agreed syllabi to ensure consistency in approach. 

3. We also ensured that each agreed syllabus was reviewed by at least 2 or 3 team 
members at the level of the individual, small group, and then as a whole Team. 

4. No team member reviewed any agreed syllabi that they had been personally 
involved in, and we allocated random numbers to the agreed syllabi throughout the 
review process and report writing. 
 

We are very grateful to all 22 SACs for sharing with us their agreed syllabus so 
promptly, and we hope that you will find this a really helpful exercise. 
 
I am also very grateful to all the members of the Team who have worked together so 
effectively and well over the past seven weeks to ensure that we complete the review 
and submit the Report to the Welsh Government on time. 

 
 

Page 17



 

Page 6 of 12 

 
7. Report on Estyn meeting (14th February 2023) – Monitoring standards and 

progress - WASACRE Executive members present: AP, RS, MM, and LJ 
 
Alice Parry gave feedback to the meeting that WASACRE had requested a meeting 
with ESTYN to receive an update on the plans for monitoring RVE within the 
Curriculum for Wales. WASACRE Members were grateful of the briefing paper that 
was shared in advance of the Autumn Meeting in November 2022 and wanted to 
discuss the following items in more detail: 
1. Monitoring the provision of RVE in schools and regard to the Agreed 
Syllabus 
 
Estyn is not a monitoring organisation. However, Inspection teams will be looking at 
the broad curriculum plan of each school it inspects, and if a particular element of the 
curriculum was missing, e.g. mandatory RVE, this would be raised with the school 
and would be included in the final report. They may consider whether RVE is being 
taught within the spirit of the CfW, but would not be specifically monitoring objective, 
critical and pluralistic approach and delivery of RVE.  
 
2. Monitoring standards and progression in RVE 
 
Very rarely would a report include a comment on standards and progression within a 
specific subject. There may be comments on the acquisition of particular skills etc. in 
certain subjects, as way of example of progression, which could include RVE. 
Inspectors are looking at standards and progression overall. Data is for the school 
only, to inform their own planning. Colleagues made it very clear that schools should 
not produce data especially for Estyn to prove that their learners are making progress 
or are achieving set targets or standards. Every school should know every learner, in 
the sense of, where they are, where they need to be, and how they can get there. If 
inspectors look at school data, it will be to build a picture of whether, and how well, 
the school knows its learners. Inspectors will not be looking for ‘evidence’ of 
progression, i.e. comparing standards with other schools or classes or years groups 
etc. It wants to see how the school uses its own data to inform their planning for 
improvement and progression.  
 
3. Collective worship 
 
Estyn colleagues shared the 2017 Estyn guidance on collective worship which all 
Inspectors are given prior to an inspection. This includes components which 
collective worship may incorporate and also FAQ that may be helpful to schools. The 
school context is taken in to consideration regarding collective worship in both 
primary and secondary settings and pointed out the reference in the guidance to 
‘thought for the day’ and reflection time as well as prayers and more traditional forms 
of worship. Estyn colleagues were not aware or any renewed interest in collective 
worship within inspection teams, and are aware that opportunities for SMSC 
development can be provided elsewhere in the curriculum and within the ethos of the 
school.  
 
4. Effective practice 
 
‘Green shoots’ are being identified during inspection visits, but it is still early days. 
Teams are seeing some appropriate RVE provision in line with the guidance.  

Page 18



 

Page 7 of 12 

Engagement visits are taking place but there hasn’t been any focusing on RVE yet. 
There are a variety of channels through which possible engagement visits can be 
identified. There could be an EV in the future focussing on RVE or C/W but that 
would depend on whether those specific elements are identified as an area of 
interest for an EV.  When an EV takes place a report is published on the Estyn 
website.  
 
In conclusion, colleagues from WASACRE and Estyn felt that the meeting had been 
beneficial and all agreed that a twice yearly meeting would be arranged between the 
two bodies in future. WASACRE colleagues invited Estyn colleagues to provide up-
dates at the WASACRE main meetings as and when needed. 

 
8. Professional Learning presentation 

 
Libby Jones gave an update on this agenda item and shared a clip from one of the 
RVE playlists from the first batch of five professional learning resources that have 
now been published on Hwb, called, ‘What’s new’. The links to the resources on Hwb 
will be shared with SACREs for wider distribution. She reported as follows: 
 
We are very grateful to our Welsh Government colleague Rachael Hicks for pushing 
these resources forward, through to publication. We have waited a long time for 
them, but it is worth the wait as the quality of these resources is exceptional. I have 
already shared a clip from the, ‘What’s new for secondary schools’ playlist which 
Alice Parry created and features in. Today I am going to present the, ‘What’s new for 
Headteachers’ playlist. There will be a policy Insight event held on 25th April (link in 
the chat) which will showcase these resources along with other useful resources that 
schools and SACREs can use.  
 
LJ shared her screen and presented the playlist, stopping on specific pages to draw 
attention to some interesting and useful information, including, the description of 
‘have regard to’, self-evaluation, implications for Headteachers, reflections and 
questions, and the case studies. The Headteacher’s playlist also has the same 
introductory sections and information as the other playlists in this first batch, such as 
the welcome page, contents, aims and critical engagement pages.  

 
Link for policy insight event: https://hwb.gov.wales/professional-development/policy-
insight-events/  
 
Links for the bilingual resources on Hwb: 
English: https://hwb.gov.wales/repository/resource/eef7e399-93bb-4d7c-ab68-

145c93f4c6d3/en  

 

Cymraeg: https://hwb.gov.wales/repository/resource/eef7e399-93bb-4d7c-ab68-

145c93f4c6d3/cy 
 

Members raised questions regarding ‘have regard to’ and agreed syllabi, which LJ 
clarified and members also shared very positive comments about the resources. One 
question was raised regarding SACRE members having access to Hwb. The 
resources can be accessed without needing a log in, but it was suggested that 
Members seek advice and support from their local authority.   
 

Page 19

https://hwb.gov.wales/professional-development/policy-insight-events/
https://hwb.gov.wales/professional-development/policy-insight-events/
https://hwb.gov.wales/repository/resource/eef7e399-93bb-4d7c-ab68-145c93f4c6d3/en
https://hwb.gov.wales/repository/resource/eef7e399-93bb-4d7c-ab68-145c93f4c6d3/en
https://hwb.gov.wales/repository/resource/eef7e399-93bb-4d7c-ab68-145c93f4c6d3/cy
https://hwb.gov.wales/repository/resource/eef7e399-93bb-4d7c-ab68-145c93f4c6d3/cy


 

Page 8 of 12 

9. Conversations with England colleagues (NASACRE, REC, Regional RE Hubs) 
 

TaS reported that conversations are currently taking place with England colleagues. 
Education in Wales is becoming increasingly different to England with the introduction of 
the Curriculum for Wales. This raises a number of issues concerning how we value one 
another and how we work together. 

 
NASACRE 
The WASACRE Executive welcomed an invitation from NASACRE to restart 
conversations. A meeting was held on 31st January 2023 with the Chair of NASACRE, 
Linda Rudge and Sue Holmes the Secretary and members of the WASACRE Executive 
Committee -TaS, EE and LJ.  
 
The purpose of the meeting was to restart the sharing of recent events and updates and to 
explore the potential links between the two associations. It was mutually recognised that 
although the associations had so much in common there was also so much divergence.  
 
To summarise –possible areas for further conversations were identified:  

1) NASACRE occasionally receives enquiries from SACs and SACREs from Wales 
about professional learning and the NASACRE annual conference. It was resolved to 
put LJ in touch with the NASACRE administrator to discuss these questions as it is 
important to have the correct lines of communications. 
2) To explore the possibility of including an item at the NASACRE conference where 
there might be mutual cross overs and where WASACRE could contribute usefully. 
3) NASACRE is going to share their newsletter which is distributed 3 / 4 times a year. 
 

The aim is to to put in place more regular conversations and develop the relationship 
between NASACRE and WASACRE. 
 
REC  
In February WASACRE received a request for a meeting from Indy Nottage, Executive 
Officer for the RE council for England and Wales to discuss how the REC can best support 
WASACRE in our Wales context. TaS, LJ (WASACRE Executive Members) and Paula 
Webber (Chair of NAPfRE, WASACRE Executive member) met with REC on 6th March 
2023.  
 
It was an open, frank, and positive conversation about our concerns regarding the 
relationship between WASACRE and REC. WASACRE have worked closely with REC on 
a number of projects in the past but currently it appears that the relationship is not working 
as effectively as it could. 
 
The outcome of the meeting was for the REC to organise a meeting with representatives 
of the Wales focused REC organisations i.e., WASACRE, Church in Wales, REMW, 
members of the REC board - Kathy Riddick, the Chair Sarah Lane Court and Indy Nottage. 
The meeting is to be arranged in April 2023. 
 
The aim is to create a structure to enable communication and collaboration within the REC 
over the long term. The structure needs to reflect the needs of the organisations in Wales 
and ultimately Wales learners. There has been a suggestion to set up a REC Wales forum. 
 
Regional RE Hubs 

Page 20



 

Page 9 of 12 

Both the Chair and Vice Chairs of WASACRE and NAPfRE received an email from the 
lead director for a new online platform called Regional RE Hubs asking what we wanted to 
see on it for the Wales area. 
  
The background of the Regional RE hubs is as follows:   
The 1st year was funded by Dept of Education in England to address specific England RE 
requirements. Now in its 2nd year, it is funded by charities and has one more year of 
funding. After this it hopes to receive further funding from Dept of Education, England. 
 
The steering group includes organisations such as REC, RE Today, AERIAC, AWRI and 
NASACRE. The aim of the regional hubs is to improve communication between teachers, 
professional development, resource providers and research communities. It is an 
information exchange to increase accessibility to support, training, and resources for the 
regions. They also run a course which is being accessed by places of worships and other 
places in Wales which awards an RE hub accreditation. 
 
A meeting was held on the 12th January 2023. The WASACRE Executive members 
shared their concern that the Regional RE hubs have been developed without any direct 
communication with WASACRE or NAPfRE. This is an issue that must be addressed and 
raises the questions as to how WASACRE and NAPfRE are perceived by these groups in 
England and how communications can be improved. It raised questions - what are our 
needs in Wales? How can we identify our needs? How to deal with them? 
 
RT: Two members of REMW have met with Indy Nottage. REMW also commented that 
this initiative has come as a surprise. 
 
TaS: Confirmed that colleague JHR has been involved with the RE hubs.  
LB: REC has always been England based. LB wondered whether it would be better that it 
is called REC for England.  All research and documents are based on England. It would be 
another layer of work for WASACRE. 
 
TaS: It is always valuable to collaborate and share practice with our colleagues in England 
and Europe but we must consider what is meaningful to us in Wales.  

 
10. EFTRE Conference (August 2023) 
PL gave an update and shared the link to the EFTRE conference ‘Bridges over Troubled 
Waters – RE in changing times’ which is to be held in Rome on 24-27 August 2023. TaS, 
with European colleagues, will be presenting the findings of a European wide project, 
impact of Covid on teaching RE.  Other presenters include Kathryn White from Culham St. 
Gabriel’s Trust. The programme also includes workshops and potential off-site visits to a 
synagogue, non-Catholic cemetery, catacombs and a Muslim community. 
PL, TaS and possibly LJ will be attending the conference. 
 
WASACRE would like to support a teacher from Wales to attend and we would ask them 
to provide feedback on their experience on their return. TAS mentioned that this is an 
excellent opportunity for a teacher and confirmed that WASACRE will fully fund the travel, 
conference attendance and accommodation. 
 
ACTION: If any teachers are interested, please contact WASACRE, before the Easter 

break.  

11. Up-dates: 

Page 21

https://eftre.net/conference-in-rome-2023-15th/


 

Page 10 of 12 

- REC  
KR: REC is in its 50th year with an in-person celebration planned at the start of May. 
REC is refocusing on how to obtain the maximum benefit from members. 
If REC are to continue to represent Wales, it requires a permanent member of the 
board to represent Wales. Serious though is required about the benefit in this 
relationship. 
The continued work on the religion and world views resources is taking up a lot of 
REC’s time, a project which is focused on England.  We could look at and see if the 
document is of interest to the curriculum for Wales. 
 

- EFTRE 
PL encourages everyone to look at the website, there are interesting reports 
available. There are studies that could be done with secondary schools on the 
nature of RE education systems around Europe. 
 

- REMW  
REMW met with Indy Nottage.  
REMW aim to revisit the paper previously presented to WASACRE. This paper 
described the potential changes in the nature of REMW with a view to making 
progress on this matter.  
  

- NAPfRE 
The PL working group are looking at the right of withdrawal and the advice that 
SACREs and head teachers may give. Any outcomes will be passed on to 
WASACRE. 
  

- IFN 
No update 

- Estyn 
14th February meeting already reported earlier in the meeting. 

- WJEC 
- LJ read out a report from Christopher Owens:  

o The WJEC Autumn Professional Learning formerly known as CPD for 
GSCE Religious Studies was successfully completed in Swansea, Cardiff 
and Llandudno in December 2022 with additional online PL in January 
2023. Materials from the PL events are available on the WJEC website.  

o WJEC submitted a detailed response to the Welsh Government’s 
consultation on the proposals for the new GSCE Religious Studies for 
start of teaching in Sept 2025. 

o WJEC’s working deadline is completion of the new specification with 
specimen assessment materials for Sept 2024, with the first teaching 
scheduled for Sept 2025. 

o Disappointingly there has been a decline in entry of RE across all 
examination levels for the summer series 2023. 

o Entry for AS Religious Studies dropped by 350 candidates from pre covid 
levels and this has rolled into advanced level studies.  

o At GSCE level there has been a very significant decline in entry for the 
summer 2023 series of around 6,500 candidates. Any decline is a cause 
for concern not least for future uptake of AS and advanced levels and has 
further implications for higher education. 

Page 22



 

Page 11 of 12 

 
TaS stated that the decline in candidates is to be an agenda item for a future 
meeting. 
 
RS mentioned that all GSCE, AS and AL examinations this summer in Religious 
Studies have had a pre-release information gone out to schools on certain areas in 
the syllabi that should be given greater attention. RS is happy to circulate the links 
to SACREs. 
 
ACTION: RS to share this link with SACREs 

 

- Report from the Executive Committee held on 8th February 2023 
 

TaS confirmed there was nothing further to report that hadn’t already been covered 
on the agenda. 

 
12. Correspondence  

LJ reported on the following correspondence: 
 

- Received correspondence from Education Workforce Council (EWC) asking 
WASACRE to nominate members for the EWC. This needs to be taken to the 
WASACRE Executive Committee. 
 

- Received correspondence from the Children, Young People and Education 
Committee (CYPE) stating they are currently undertaking a long-term enquiry into 
the implementation of the two key educational reforms during the last Senedd which 
is the Curriculum Assessment Wales at 2021 and the Additional Learning Needs 
and Educational Tribunal Act 2018. 

 
- Over the course of the sixth Senedd the Committee will carry out a series of short 

focus thematic check-ins. Each check-in will include engagement activities and 
scrutiny of a Welsh Government Minister. The first of these check-ins took place in 
spring/ summer 2022 and further information is available via a link. This link can be 
shared with SACREs. 
  

ACTION: WASACRE to share this link with SACREs. 

 
WASACRE Elections 

There are 2 places available on the WASACRE Executive Committee, nominations from 
SACs and SACREs need to be with LJ or AP by Friday 31st March. The list of nominees 
will be circulated to SACs and SACREs by Friday 28th April. Nominees should be 
available to attend the Exec Committees meetings regularly should they be successfully 
elected at the AGM. 
 
13. Any other business (to be agreed in advance of the meeting with the Chair) 

KRU, Qualification Wales has been leading on the development of GSCE of Religious 
Studies and dealing with the WASCRE responses to the consultation. KRU informed 
WASACRE of the new consultation that is now out which is called ‘The Full Offer’, these 
are qualifications (entry level, level 1 etc) that support the new curriculum in Wales.  

Page 23



 

Page 12 of 12 

One question within the consultation links to whether there should be a specific 
qualification linked to the RVE guidance.  
 
KRU encourages WASACRE to share the consultation link with RS teachers for their 
feedback. The more responses received the more valuable it is. The consultation is 
open until June 2023. 
 
KRU thanked WASACRE for all its work in relation to the GSCE consultation. 
 
HS congratulated all those who have spent a lot of time and effort using their expertise 
in serving us in their capacity as WASACRE. 
 
MJ seconded HS’s kind words and thanked the Committee for all of their hard which is 
very much appreciated.  
 
TaS appreciated this recognition of WASACRE’s work. 
 
NB wished the Bahai community a very happy new year. 

 
14. Date for next meeting: Summer Term, Denbighshire. 

This will be an online meeting on Monday 19th June 2023. 
TaS thanked Pembrokeshire for hosting and thanked the attendees. 

Page 24


	Agenda
	4 Nodi cofnod y cyfarfod diwethaf a gynhaliwyd ar 8fed Mawrth 2023 (heb gworwm)
	Minutes

	12 Busnes CCYSAGauC

